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Hi  

 

 
 

 
  

 |  Manager  |  International Engagement  
Department of Premier and Cabinet  |  Level 2, 1 Treasury Place, Melbourne Victoria 3000  

| www.dpc.vic.gov.au  |  www.vic.gov.au

This office is located on the land of the Traditional Owners of the Kulin Nation.

From:        
To:   /DPC@DPC,  
Cc:    
Date:  11/07/2016 09:48 AM
Subject:  RE: Visit confirmation

Good Morning, 

Do we have confirmation on a location to watch the game? I just need to prepare a brief for . Also can I confirm 
that their wives are invited as well?  

Who will be distributing ticketing for the day. Will the MCC send to us directly? 

Many thanks  

 

 
 

AFL HOUSE | 140 Harbour Esplanade | Docklands VIC 3008
GPO Box 1449 | Me bourne VIC 3001 

We acknowledge the traditional owners of country across Australia, on which we play our great game, and pay our respect to them, their culture and Elders past and pres

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 7 July 2016 4:34 PM 
To:  

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 33(b) 

s 33(a)(iii) 

s 47F 

s 47F 

s 47F 

s 47F 

s 47F 

s 47F 

s 47F 

s 47F 
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Cc: ;  
Subject: Re: Visit confirmation  
  

 
 

 
Sent from my iPhone  
 
On 7 Jul 2016, at 3:43 PM,  wrote:  
Hi there,  
  
FYI – if we still need the suite we need to submit catering requests early next week if we don’t need the suite it would be good if 
I could let them know tomorrow so they can sell it. I am under a bit of pressure from our sales guys as they have a line -up of 
people wanting to buy.  
  
Many thanks  
  

  
   

 
 

AFL HOUSE | 140 Harbour Esplanade | Docklands VIC 3008 
GPO Box 1449 | Me bourne VIC 3001 

  

We acknowledge the traditional owners of country across Australia, on which we play our great game, and pay our respect to them, their 
culture and Elders past and present.  

<imagea6ea02.JPG> 

 
 
From:   
Sent: Thursday, 7 July 2016 3:39 PM 
To:  
Subject: RE: Visit confirmation  
  
Hi   
  
Hope you’re well!  
  
Just wanted to check in regarding the Corporate Suite we have on hold for you for the RD 17 Carlton vs. West Coast Eagles 
match. Do you know if this is going ahead? For this match, if it is going ahead we would need to finalise catering and ticketing by 
about 2pm on Tuesday (12th July) which is creeping up quickly!  
  
If you can please advise me of an update that would be great.  
  
Thanks,  

  
  
  
From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2016 4:11 PM 
To:  
Subject: FW: Visit confirmation  
  
FYI below – Etihad is free for you to sell! Yay!  
  

  
 

s 33(b) 

s 33(b) 

s 47F s 47F 

s 47F 

s 47F 

s 47F 

s 47F 

s 47F 

s 47F 

s 47F 

s 47F 

s 47F 

s 47F 
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Notice: This email and any attachments may be confidential and may contain 
copyright or privileged material. You must not copy, disclose, distribute, store 
or otherwise use this material without permission. Any personal information in 
this email must be handled in accordance with the Privacy and Data Protection Act 
2014 (Vic) and applicable laws. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this email and any 
attachments. Unless otherwise stated, this email and any attachment do not 
represent government policy or constitute official government correspondence. The 
State does not accept liability in connection with computer viruses, data 
corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or use.  

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended for the named addressee, are confidential in nature 
and may contain legally privileged information. The copying or distribution of this e-mail or any 
information it contains, by anyone other than the addressee or the person responsible for delivering this e-
mail to the intended addressee, is prohibited. Any views or opinions represented in this e-mail are solely 
those of the author and do not represent those of the organisation. If you receive this communication in 
error, please notify the sender immediately, then delete the e-mail.  

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering. 
http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://www.mailguard.com.au/mg  

Please consider the environment before printing this email  
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

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

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
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ITINERARY 
 
JULY 2016 
 
Sat 16 8.55 pm Ar Melbourne Air Force Two 
 
Sun 17   Melbourne 
 
Mon 18 2.00 pm Lv Melbourne Air Force Two 
  3.20 pm Ar Sydney 
 
Tue 19   Sydney 
 
Wed 20 1.00 pm Lv for overseas Air Force Two 
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THE HONORABLE JOSEPH R BIDEN JR 
VICE PRESIDENT OF THE  

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 

Accompanied by— 
 
Official Party 
 
 See separate document 
 



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

8 

Australian Officials 
 
From the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
 
 Ambassador Caroline Millar 
 Deputy Head of Mission 
 Australian Embassy to the United States of America 
 
From the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 
Ceremonial and Hospitality Branch 
 
^ Mr Gerard Martin 
 Assistant Secretary  
 
   
 Visit Director 
 
^  
 Ceremonial Coordinator (Orders of Arrangements) 
 
  
 Assistant Visit Coordinator 
 
^  
 Ceremonial and Protocol Officer (Orders of 

Arrangements) 
 
  
 Media Liaison Officer 
 
 
 
 
 
^ Sydney only  

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Australian Officials (Cont’d) 
 
From the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 
Ceremonial and Hospitality Branch (Cont’d) 
 
♦  
 Media Liaison Officer 
 
^  
 Media Liaison Officer 
 
From the Australian Federal Police 
 
  
 Visit Security Coordinator 
 
♦ Federal Agent  
 Close Protection Liaison Officer – Vice President 
 
♦ Federal Agent  
 Close Protection Liaison Officer – Family 
 
^ Federal Agent  
 Close Protection Liaison Officer – Vice President 
 
^ Federal Agent  
 Close Protection Liaison Officer – Family 
 
 
 
 
 
 
♦ Melbourne only 
^ Sydney only

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Australian Officials (Cont’d) 
 
From the Department of Finance  
Comcar 
 
♦ Mr  
 VIC Transport Officer 
 
^ Mr  
 NSW Transport Officer 
 
From the Government of Victoria 
 
Department of Premier and Cabinet 
 
♦ Mr Jeremi Moule 
 Executive Director  
 Strategic Communication, Engagement and Protocol 

Branch 
 
♦  
 Visit Director 
 
♦  
 Visit Coordinator 
 
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
 
Victoria Police 
 
♦ Superintendent  
 Deputy Police Commander 
 
♦ Inspector  
 State Event Planning  
 
♦ Acting Senior Sergeant  
 State Event Planning Unit 
 
♦ Acting Senior Sergeant  
 Critical Incident Response Team 
 Close Personal Protection Security Coordinator 
 
♦ Superintendent  
 Melbourne Airport Zone Commander 
 
♦ Superintendent  
 Grand Hyatt Melbourne Zone Commander 
 
♦ Superintendent  
 Boeing Aerostructures Australia Zone Commander 
 
♦ Superintendent  
 Government House Zone Commander 
 
♦ Acting Superintendent  
 Victorian Comprehensive Cancer Centre Zone Commander 
 
 
 
♦ Melbourne only  

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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ABBREVIATIONS 
 
The suggested dress to be worn is indicated by the 
following symbols- 
 

LS Lounge Suit 
Cas Smart casual 
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SUNDAY 17 JULY 2016 
MELBOURNE 

 
 11.30 am Leaves for Melbourne Cricket Ground 
 
 11.45 am Arrives 
 
  Proceeds to Melbourne Cricket Club 

Committee Room 
  

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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SUNDAY 17 JULY 2016 (Cont’d) 
MELBOURNE 

 
 Met by— 
 

A representative of the Melbourne Cricket 
Club Committee 

 
The Honourable Julie Bishop MP 
Minister for Foreign Affairs 

 
  Flag presentation and meets with World 

War II veterans 
 
  Proceeds to oval 
 
  Game ball handover 
 
  Proceeds to Melbourne Cricket Club 

Committee Room 
 
 1.10 pm Views Australian Football League match 

between Carlton and West Coast Eagles 
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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VISIT TO AUSTRALIA BY  
SENIOR GOVERNMENT OFFICIAL, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

SATURDAY 16 TO WEDNESDAY 20 JULY 2016 

SUMMARY PROGRAMME AS COMPLETED 

11.10 am Leaves for Melbourne Cricket Ground 
11.20 am Arrives 

11.40 am to 
12.30 pm 

Flag presentation and meets with World War II 
veterans 
Venue: Melbourne Cricket Club Committee Room, 
Melbourne Cricket Ground 

1.10 pm to 
3.00 pm 

Views Australian Football League game between 
Carlton and West Coast Eagles 
Venue: Melbourne Cricket Club Committee Room, 
Melbourne Cricket Ground 

Document 4

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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From the Government of Victoria 

Department of the Premier and Cabinet 
Strategic Communication, Engagement and Protocol Branch 

♦ Mr Jeremi Moule
Executive Director

♦ 
State Visit Director 

♦ 
State Visit Coordinator 

♦ 
State Assistant Visit Coordinator 

♦ 
State Media Liaison Officer 

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

Document 5
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

 ?11.15 am Leaves for Melbourne Cricket Ground 
 
 ?11.45 am Arrives 
 
 Met by— 
 

Name to be advised 
Title to be advised  

 
  Proceeds to Melbourne Cricket Club Committee Room 
 
  Flag presentation and meets with World War II veterans 
 
 1.10 pm Views Australian Football League match between Carlton and West Coast 

Eagles 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)




